



**Tomas Pierce, ARB, RIBA**  
**Director - Client Monitoring Role**

Tomas has a strong technical background in architecture which spans back to 2003 when he obtained an Architectural Technology diploma and gained an entry level architectural experience at a small practice in Dublin. In 2007, upon completion of his BA in Architecture from Queens University in Belfast, Tomas relocated to London. He gained experience of different RIBA project stages, from design to construction, by assisting architects in a range of projects during his three year appointment at Glenn Howell Architects.

Since joining Darling Associates in 2010, Tomas has been involved in the design as well as the production information of various schemes. His current responsibilities include the design development for a series of prestigious residential, Housing, Build to Rent (BTR), hotels, leisure and commercial projects.

**Qualifications**

- 2012 Part III (Diploma Arch)
- 2010 Part II (BA Hons Arch)
- 2003 Part I (Dip Arch. Tech)

**Education**

- 2011 - 2012 Kingston University
- 2008 - 2010 Queens University Belfast (BA)
- 2004 - 2007 Queens University Belfast (BSc)
- 2000 - 2003 Dublin Institute of Technology

**Experience**

- 2010 - present Darling Associates, London  
Director
- 2007 - 2010 Glenn Howells Architects, London
- 2003 - 2004 Douglas Wallace Architects, Dublin

**Recent Portfolio**

**Bordseley Green, Birmingham**

Mixed use development consisting of 480 units with 150 bed Hotel and commercial space.

**Exmouth Junction, Exeter**

Housing development consisting of 400 units.

**The Bradfield Club, Peckham**

Housing development consisting of 55 units with ports club.

**The Perfume Factory, North Acton**

BTR development consisting of 390 units with commercial space.

**Elizabeth Hotel, London**

100 bedroom, Grade II listed building.

**J4 Wood Wharf, London**

BTR 32 storey tower development consisting of 300 units.

**Cedars Sport and Spa, RAC Woodcote Park**

New 5\* spa and refurbishment to existing sports facilities

**Watermeadow Court, Hammersmith, London**

Residential development consisting of 190 mixed tenure units.

**Helix Towers, Canary Wharf, London**

BTR twin tower development consisting of 400 units with commercial space

**Building 3, Southbank Place, London**

Interior architect for high-rise residential development